



Guillaume Vintenat

modéliste / maquettiste

Paris, France

<u>Portfolio link</u>

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Native)

English (Work Proficiency)

About

With a background in fashion design from ESMOD and experience at Le Bon Marché, I excel in tailoring luxury garments. Fluent in French and English, I specialise in enhancing customer satisfaction through expert fittings and alterations of high-end brands.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Le Bon Marché

Experience



Modéliste

ATLEIN | Jul 2023 - Now

I received the stylist's sketches and had to create the pattern, the prototype, do the fittings with the artistic director of the brand then sew the final garment which is on show



Essayeur- retoucheur

Le Bon Marché | Mar 2024 - Now

When customers buy their clothes and it doesn't sit well with them, I do a fitting with the customers to improve the clothing. once the fitting is finished, I do the alteration at the workshop within a week. I work with luxury products like Lous Vuitton, Margiela, Stella McCartney or Loewe

Education & Training

2021 - 2023 ESMOD École Supérieure des Arts et techniques de la Mode

Stylisme modelisme,

2018 - 2021 Pierre and Marie Curie University

Licence,